DOH900583-0001

" -'Broughall Debbie

From: Broughall Debbie

Sent: 16 October 2012 09:48

To: Smith Ben - Head of Risk Governance

Subject: GWMH

Hello Ben

Just to let you know I've just taken a call fromi  Code A it the GMC; I've told her the actions I've taken ie

you will be speaking to our legal advisers and that we will get back to her asap. I've also given icode alyour numbers
just in case she needs to follow up, but she is content to wait on your response.

Kind regards
Debbie
Debbie Broughall | Freedom of Information Manager

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh,
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email:i Code A

Freedom of Information Email: foi@hampshire.nhs.uk

Phone:
Aldershot Centre for Health: __Code A i (Monday & Thursday)
Omega House:: Code A  i(Tuesday & Wednesday)

Omega House

12 Southampton Road
Eastleigh

Hampshire

S050 5PB

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is
intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
person.



